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Main Identity
From: "John (Jack) R. Venrick" <jacksranch@skynetbb.com>
Sent: Monday, June 27, 2011 11:22 AM

Attach: Article about Rosa Koire.eml; Speaking opportunity.eml
Subject: White House Executive Order on Rural Council - Agenda 21 Sustainable Death - MORE THAN YOU WANT TO
KNOW

“You say it’s a free country? My God, when did that happen?”

June 27, 2011

To: Rural America, Montana State House and Senate,
Washington State House and Senate

1. The article below is well written capturing the global to local
overlaying of eusocial (ant & bee colonies) policies created to
further confiscate your individual freedoms, liberties and
unalienable rights and control you womb to tomb. Thank you Al
for this forward!

2. Also please note speaker announcements above as a couple
Democrat ladies wake up to the dark side of Agenda 21 and
Sustainable Development.

3. Also note link below to a new web page set up addressing the
highlights of this same global to local Brotherhood of Darkness
network using your own local municipal corporations to kidnap
your individual and family business sovereignty thereby flipping
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the power structure in America from the individual and families to a growing
hierarchy of monarchical regimes working day and night on a squeeze play for
your life, property and traditions.

| hope you can take some time to at least glance at this material compiled over
years of my involvement in the property rights and freedom

movement. Individual natural born Americans and the rightfully naturalized are
the law, we try the law and we decide the law. The natural born are the
sovereign ones and the new kings and queens of this land. Government types,
their cereal agencies, branches, charters, statutes, codes, regulations,
legislation, executive orders, et al, do not apply to and stand down to, the divine
and rightful power of the individual American natural born and naturalized, no
exceptions. Individual power in a true and honest free republic does not mean
majority or minority rule. No government employee or agency was ever given
sovereign power, though they love to believe yet another myth they have
created.

http://www.freedomforallseasons.org/FreedomFromDefactoLaws.asp

4. Standby for a 70+ page Word pictographic at-a-glance presentation on the
Brotherhood of Darkness -

A Treatise on the Current System of Control in America (global to local) vs. a
True and Honest Republic - How power has been taken from individuals, families
and family businesses and how to take it back.

Jack Venrick

Enumclaw, Washington
Rollins, Montana
www.freedomforallseasons.org

http://canadafreepress.com/index.php/print-friendly/37812
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